
From: Swanson, Tim J
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Northshore Mining Company (Silver

Bay, Minnesota); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0020
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:47:11 PM

Your message 
   To: Swanson, Tim J
   Subject: [EXTERNAL] Filed and Served Expedited Settlement Agreement and Final Order for Northshore Mining Company (Silver Bay,
Minnesota); Docket number: RCRA-05-2024-0020
   Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 6:42:24 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time
 was read on Tuesday, September 10, 2024 7:47:00 PM (UTC) Coordinated Universal Time.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
This electronic message and any attachments included with this message are for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to which it is intended to
be addressed. This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential and thereby exempt and protected from unauthorized disclosure
under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, or the use of its contents, is not
authorized and is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication and are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately
and permanently delete the original message from your e-mail system.
______________________________________________________________________________________________________
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